

Langwith Parish Council

Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Mansfield, NG20 9EZ Telephone: 01623 746498, www.langwithparishcouncil.gov.uk

8th September 2021

FAO: Elected Members

County Council Representative District Council Representative

RE: A Meeting of Langwith Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council, to be held on **Tuesday 14th September 2021** at 7:00pm at **Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Derbyshire, NG20 9EZ,** for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Yours Faithfully

2021/060

Mrs. Jennifer Jeffery Parish Clerk & RFO

AGENDA

2021/061 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS.

2021/062 TO DISCUSS ANY POLICE MATTERS AND DECIDE ANY ISSUES FOR REPORT — PAGES 1-4.

FOR INFORMATION — CRIME FIGURES ARE PROVIDED WITH MEETING DOCUMENTATION

2021/063 TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM ATTENDING COUNTY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE.

TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND REASONS FOR ABSENCE.

THE PUBLIC ON ANY MATTER WHICH AFFECTS THE TOWN.

2021/064 TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM ATTENDING DISTRICT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE.

TO PERMIT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PERIOD.

A PERIOD OF UP TO BUT NO LONGER THAN TEN MINUTES TO RECEIVE QUESTIONS AND OPINIONS FROM MEMBERS OF

2021/066 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL HAVING BEEN HELD ON 22ND

JUNE 2021 (Deferred from previous meeting) — Pages 5-6.

2021/067 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL HAVING BEEN HELD ON 13TH

JULY 2021 — PAGES 7-12.

2021/068 TO REVIEW AND APPROVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION.

- a. TO REVIEW AND AUTHORISE CASH BOOK FOR PERIOD PAGES 13-15.
- **b.** TO REVIEW AND AUTHORISE BANK RECONCILIATION FOR PERIOD PAGES 16-17.
- c. TO CONSIDER AND DECIDE APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
 - i. None received to date

2021/069 TO CONSIDER RESPONSES AS NECESSARY TO LISTED CORRESPONDENCE.

- a. ARC THERMAL PRODUCTS VILLAGE HALL HEATING SOLUTIONS PAGES 18-20.
- **b.** Bolsover District Council Planning Policy call for sites Pages 21-22.
- c. ZOE MADDISON LAND PURCHASE REQUEST PAGE 23.
- d. Valuation Office Agency Community Centre Review Pages 24-25.
- e. Langwith Whitestar/Cllr. Smith Thanks and receipt/s for funding Pages 26-27.
- f. Rhubarb Farm Request to use Hardwick Street recreation ground Page 28.
- g. LONDON HEARTS DEFIBRILLATOR FUNDING PAGE 29.
- h. Bolsover District Council Active Communities update Page 30.
- i. Happy Days Play Group Request to use additional room Page 31.
- j. JO PERRY WARRINER/HOLLIE BAILEY REQUEST TO USE HALL FOR CHARITY EVENT PAGE 32.
- 2021/070 TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS AND REVIEW PLANNING DECISIONS PAGE 33.
- 2021/071 TO RECEIVE INFORMATION FROM THE CLERK.
- 2021/072 DECLARATION BY LOCAL AUTHORITY OF VACANCY IN OFFICE.
- 2021/073 TO RECEIVE CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATIONS.
 - a. UPDATES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING.
 - i. BOWLS CLUB SITE UPDATE
 - ii. Upcoming events
 - **b.** Other items for discussion.
 - i. MOTIONS RECEIVED FROM CLLR. J SMITH
 - 1. THE QUEENS PLATINUM JUBILEE BEACON PROJECT PAGES 34-37

A pack of information I've seen from Buckingham Palace encourages every Council to get involved with 'The Queens Platinum Jubilee Beacon' project. This is to take place around 9pm on 2-June-2022. Three options are described; a Calor-gas burner, a brazier or a bonfire.

Two suppliers of specially designed, re-useable gas burners have been commissioned, both appear to cost £490 + VAT + gas.

Instructions have been supplied for making a brazier, which requires blacksmith skills. Instructions have been supplied for building a bonfire, which look fraught with danger! In our community, the Top of the World in Poulter Park would be the obvious place for a beacon to see and be seen.

I've contact Derby County Council and they are (subject to risk assessment and event details) minded to allow this.

The Friends of Poulter Park are keen to assist in the creation of a celebratory event.

I propose, subject to a detailed plan covering all permissions, event logistics and safety, that Langwith Parish Council fund the cost of a gas burner Queens Platinum Jubilee beacon and organise an event leading up to it being lit.

2. COUNCIL PAPERS GOING GREEN(ER)

In line with Bolsover's and National Plans and Policies to go-green, I'd like to propose that all Councillors be given the option to receive Council Papers by email (not only saving print and paper, but the cost of hand delivering them around the Parish).

In addition, I'd like to propose that Council Papers to anyone not wishing to receive them via email be printed double-sided (I recall that when we agreed to taking on Shirebrook's 'old' photocopier that one of its features was that it printed double-sided).

3. OVER-HANGING WILLOW TREES

I'd like to propose that action be taken to clear the road and pavement along the river running from the bottom of Pit Hill towards Nether Langwith of over hanging willow branches.

The trees themselves are on the far bank, on land which I believe is owned by Langwith House, but growth is now such that both the pavement and part of the road is becoming obstructed.

2021/074 EXEMPT ITEMS

Exclusion of public

Due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted it is advisable, in the public interest, that the public and press be instructed to withdraw from the meeting.

- a. CONTRACTUAL/BUSINESS MATTERS.
 - i. Update relating to user at Community Centre <u>confidential</u> response attached – Page 38
- **b.** Personnel Matters.

2021/075 TO APPROVE THE DATE OF THE NEXT ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL.

To be held on 16^{th} November 2021 as per the approved meeting schedule.